
THIRD REGULAR OPEN MEETING OF THE THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT 

CORPORATION 
 

Tuesday, May 15, 2018 - 9:30 AM 
Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room 24351 El Toro Road 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING AND AGENDA 

 

 
1. Call meeting to order / Establish Quorum 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Bruninghaus 
 

3. Acknowledge Media 
 

4. Approval of Agenda 
 

5. Approval of Minutes 
a. April 17, 2018 - Regular Open Session 

b. April 27, 2018 – Special Open Meeting (Pre-Budget Landscape) 

c. April 30, 2018 -  Special Open Meeting (Pre-Budget M&C) 

d. May 4, 2018 – Special Open Meeting (Resolution on 30-Day Review) 

e. May 8, 2018 – Special Open Meeting (New Director Appointments) 

 
6. Report of the Chair 
 
7. Open Forum (Three Minutes per Speaker) - At this time Members may address 

the Board of Directors regarding items not on the agenda and within the jurisdiction 
of this Board of Directors. There is a maximum time limit of three minutes per 
speaker and a speaker may only address the Board once during this period.  The 
Board reserves the right to limit the total amount of time allotted for the Open 
Forum. 

 

8. Responses to Open Forum Speakers 
 

9. Update from VMS – Director Dwaileebe 
 

10. CEO Report 
  



 
Third Laguna Hills Mutual Board Agenda 
May 15, 2018 
Page 2 of 5 
 

Hearing loop technology is available in the Board room for attendees who have hearing aids with a t-coil 
 

11. Consent Calendar - All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are 
recommended for action by committees and will be enacted by the Board by one 
motion. In the event that an item is removed from the Consent Calendar by 
members of the Board, such item(s) shall be the subject of further discussion and 
action by the Board. 

 

a. Architectural and Control and Standards Committee Recommendations: 
 

 (1) Recommendation to approve 3505-C (Casa Rosa, PR303C) – Patio 
Door Modification in Living Room  
 

b. Landscape Committee Recommendations:  
 

 (1) Approve Tree Removal Request (Kadonada) 2253-C Via Puerta – 
Canary Island Pine (at resident expense) 
 

 (2)  Deny Tree Removal Request (Kawamoto) 5450 Calle Pico – Camphor 
Tree 

c. Finance Committee Recommendations:  
 

 (1) Approve Resolution to Record Lien against Member’s ID; 932-950-85 
 

d. Updated Third Mutual Committee Appointments 

 
12. Unfinished Business - None 
 
13. New Business 
 

a. Entertain a Motion to Rescind Alteration Standard 45 – Solar Panels, 2 
Story Buildings with Flat Roofs and Require a Variance Instead (MAY initial 
notification - postpone 30-days (JUNE) for Member comments and suggestions to 
conform to Civil Code §4360 notification requirement)  
 

b. Entertain a Motion to Introduce a Resolution for Revised Alteration
Standard for 5a: Satellite Dishes on 1-Story Buildings (MAY initial notification 
- postpone 30-days (JUNE) for Member comments and suggestions to conform to
Civil Code §4360 notification requirement)  
 

c. Entertain a Motion to Introduce a Resolution for Revised Alteration
Standard for 5b: Satellite Dishes on 2-Story Buildings (MAY initial notification 
- postpone 30-days (JUNE) for Member comments and suggestions to conform to 
Civil Code §4360 notification requirement)  
 

d.  Entertain a Motion to Re-Introduce a Resolution for Revised Alteration
Standard for 12: Exterior Wall Attachments (MAY initial notification - postpone 
30-days (JUNE) for Member comments and suggestions to conform to Civil Code
§4360 notification requirement)



 
Third Laguna Hills Mutual Board Agenda 
May 15, 2018 
Page 3 of 5 
 

Hearing loop technology is available in the Board room for attendees who have hearing aids with a t-coil 
 

e. Entertain a Motion to Introduce a Resolution for Revised Alteration
Standard for 16: Garage Doors (MAY initial notification - postpone 30-days 
(JUNE) for Member comments and suggestions to conform to Civil Code §4360 
notification requirement)  
 

f Entertain a Motion to Introduce a Resolution for Revised Alteration
Standard for 26: Skylights(MAY initial notification - postpone 30-days (JUNE) for 
Member comments and suggestions to conform to Civil Code §4360 notification 
requirement)  
 

g. Entertain a Motion to Introduce a Resolution for Revised Alteration
Standard for 27: Tubular Skylights (MAY initial notification - postpone 30-days 
(JUNE) for Member comments and suggestions to conform to Civil Code §4360 
notification requirement)  
 

14. Committee Reports 
 

a. Report of the Finance Committee / Financial Report - Director Bruninghaus
- Next Meeting June 5, 2018, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room  
 

b. Report of the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee - Director 
Walsh - Next Meeting Tuesday, May 29, 2018, at 1:30 a.m. in the Cypress
Room 
 

c. Report of the Maintenance and Construction Committee - Director Walsh -
Next Meeting June 4, 2018, at 1:00 p.m. in the Board Room 
 

  Report of the Parking and Golf Cart Task Force - Director Frankel 
 

d. Report of the Landscape Committee - Director Tung - Next Meeting June 
7, 2018, at 9:00 a.m. in the Board Room 
 

e. Report of the Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings - Director Frankel -
Next Hearing May 16, 2018, at 9:00 a.m. in the Board Room and 1 p.m. in 
the Pine Room  
 

f. Report of the Communications Committee - Director Baum - Next Meeting 
July 11, 2018, at 1:30 a.m. in the Board Room 
 

g. Report of the Energy and Technology Committee - Director Walsh - Next 
Meeting June 6, 2018, at 9:30 p.m. in the Cypress Room 
 

h. Report of the Water Subcommittee - Director Tung - Next Meeting June 
12, 2018 at 11:00 a.m. in the Sycamore Room 
 

i. Report of the Resident Policy and Compliance Task Force - Director Baum 



 
Third Laguna Hills Mutual Board Agenda 
May 15, 2018 
Page 4 of 5 
 

Hearing loop technology is available in the Board room for attendees who have hearing aids with a t-coil 
 

- Next Meeting TBD 
 

 
15. GRF Committee Hightlights 

a. Community Activities Committee - Next Meeting July 12, 2018, at 2:00
p.m. in the Board Room 
 

b. Finance Committee – Director diLorenzo. Next Meeting June 18, 2018, at 
1:30 p.m. in the Board Room 

c. Maintenance & Construction Committee - Next Meeting June 13, 2018 at 
9:30 a.m. in the Board Room 
 

 PAC Ad Hoc Committee – Next Meeting TBA 
 

d. Media and Communications Committee - Next Meeting May 21, 2018 at 
1:30 p.m. in the Board Room 
 

 Thrive Project Task Force – Next Meeting May 16, 2018 at 9:30 
a.m. in the Cypress Room 

 

e. Mobility and Vehicles Committee-Director Frankel - Next meeting June 6, 
2018, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room 
 

f. Security and Community Access Committee – Director Bruninghaus. Next 
Meeting June 28, 2018, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room 
 

 Disaster Preparedness Task Force—Next meeting May 29, 2018, 
9:30 a.m. in the Cypress Room 
 

16. Future Agenda Items-- All matters listed under Future Agenda Items are 
Resolutions on 30-day public review or items for a future Board Meetings.  No 
action will be taken by the Board on these agenda items at this meeting.  The Board 
will take action on these items at a future Board Meeting.     

  
a.  Resolution for Revised Alteration Standard 14:Fireplaces (APRIL initial 

notification - postpone 30-days (JUNE) for Member comments and suggestions to 
conform to Civil Code §4360 notification requirement)  
 

b. Resolution for Revised Alteration Standard 18:Gutters & Downspouts
(APRIL initial notification - postpone 30-days (JUNE) for Member comments and 
suggestions to conform to Civil Code §4360 notification requirement)  
 

c. Approve Revisions to the Non-Emergency Chargeable Maintenance 
Services 
 

 
 



 
Third Laguna Hills Mutual Board Agenda 
May 15, 2018 
Page 5 of 5 
 

Hearing loop technology is available in the Board room for attendees who have hearing aids with a t-coil 
 

 
17.    Director's Comments 
 

18. Recess - At this time the Meeting will recess for lunch and reconvene to Executive 
Session to discuss the following matters per California Civil Code §4935.   

 
Closed Executive Session Agenda  
Approval of Agenda 
Approval of the Following Meeting Minutes; 

(a) April 17, 2018 – Regular Executive Session 
Discuss and Consider Member Matters 
Discuss Personnel Matters 
Discuss and Consider Contractual Matters 
Discuss and Consider Litigation Matters 
 

19. Adjourn 





























































































































































































mortone
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 2

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text
 

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

































mortone
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 2

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

























mortone
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 2



































swansoc
Draft











































CHAVARL
Text Box
DRAFT









Agenda Item # 14d 
Page 3 of 4



Agenda Item # 14d 
Page 4 of 4



 
OPEN MEETING 

  
REPORT FOR REGULAR MEETING OF THE THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL 

ENERGY COMMITTEE  
 

Wednesday, May 2, 2018 - 1:30 P.M. 
Laguna Woods Village Community Cypress Room 

24351 El Toro Road 
  
MEMBERS PRESENT: Bill Walsh – Chair, John Frankel, Burt Baum, 

Juanita Skillman, Carl Randazzo, Bert Moldow 
 
Advisors: Steve Leonard 

 
MEMBER ABSENT: Jim Juhan 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: Dick Palmer, Rosemarie di Lorenzo 
   
STAFF PRESENT: Ernesto Munoz - Staff Officer, Mark Stal, Laurie 

Chavarria 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
Chair Walsh called the meeting to order at 1:30 P.M. 
 
2. Acknowledgment of Media 
 
Chair Walsh noted no members of the media were present. 
 
3. Approval of the Agenda 
 
The agenda was approved as written. 
 
4. Approval of Meeting Report for March 7, 2018 
 
The Meeting Report of March 7, 2018 was approved as written.  
 
Chair Walsh asked Director Moldow for an update on the letter he wrote to SCE 
regarding Utility Tax Savings.  
 
Chair Walsh stated that the updates needed in Stellar to allow for accurate reporting 
of Electric Vehicles and Golf Carts are a low priority for the Information Services 
Department at this time. 
  
 
 

Agenda Item # 14g 
Page 1 of 4



  OPEN MEETING  
 
Third Energy Committee                  
May 2, 2018 
Page 2 of 4 
 
5. Chairman’s Remarks  

 
Chair Walsh remarked on the CPUC rate changes for residential and commercial 
customers, the definition of Time of Use, programmable dryers and the possibility of 
laundry facility charges. 
 
6. Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda) 
 
There were no member comments. 
 
7. Department Head Update 
 
Ernesto Munoz provided an update on the proposed SCE project with PAR Electric 
in United, the Street Light Acquisition project and the RFP for the Walkway Lighting 
project in Gates 5 & 6. 
 
Consent: 
 
All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be 
enacted by the Committee by one motion.  In the event that an item is removed 
from the Consent Calendar by members of the Committee, such item(s) shall be the 
subject of further discussion and action by the Committee. 
 
The Electric Vehicle History Report was pulled from Consent for discussion.  A 
motion was approved and unanimously carried to approve all items under the 
consent calendar. 
 
8. Project Log  
9. SCE Street Light Outage Report  
10. Electric Vehicle History Report 
 
Advisor Leonard commented on missing information from the EV Decal & History 
Reports. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding parking issues, time of use costs, inadequate 
infrastructure, the need to collect vehicle identification numbers and accurate 
reporting as affected by incomplete data collected. 
 
11. Golf Cart Report (carport & home charge) 
 
Advisor Leonard and Director Skillman commented that certain electric golf carts 
were not listed on the report.  The Security Department will start registering every 
golf cart in July. 
 
Chair Walsh directed staff to leave these items on the agenda as a place holder and 
to not generate reports until the system for data mining can be corrected. 
 
 

Agenda Item # 14g 
Page 2 of 4



  OPEN MEETING  
 
Third Energy Committee                  
May 2, 2018 
Page 3 of 4 
 
Reports: 
 
12. Lighting Survey Gates 7 & 8 (oral discussion) 
 
Chair Walsh commented on the survey completed by US Energy.  The lighting 
fixtures in Gates 5/6 are different from those in Gates 7/8.  The majority of poles in 
Gates 7/8 belong to SCE.   
 
Discussion ensued regarding using Siemen’s to review the proposed fixtures for 
walkway lighting once the street light acquisition/LED conversion project is 
completed, possible replacement of the mushroom cap fixture and adding additional 
walkway lighting for the dark spots to the 5 year plan. 
 
13. Prioritize Third Mutual Energy Projects for Energy Consultant (oral 

discussion) 
 
Ernesto Munoz suggested that staff provide a list of priorities to the consultant and 
they can research and provide costs for budgeting purposes. 
 
Discussion ensued about project priorities.  Items to be added to the list are to 
evaluate photometrics of walkways, solar irrigation/sprinklers, EV charging stations 
on streets and at Garden Villa buildings. What is next with this priorities? 
 
14. LED Walkway Lighting Approval for United Mutual (11/25/14) 
 
Director Skillman summarized the report on the walkway light improvements that 
took place on United Mutual’s portion of Gates 5/6 in 2014 and 2015.  The fixtures 
are slightly different than the new bollards that are specified for Third Mutual’s side 
of Gates 5/6. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding rebates, LED bulbs, bollard type, dark spots, the 
lighting pilot near buildings 2354 and 2355, light dispersion, and any history of trips 
and falls. 
 
15. Revised Energy Committee Charter 
 
Discussion ensued regarding proposed names for the combined Energy 
Committee, community choice aggregation, city owned light poles, Corporation 
Bylaws and the possibility of changing from a Committee to a Taskforce. 
 
By consensus, representatives from the three corporations will speak to their 
attorneys about their Bylaw rules for a joint Committee or Taskforce and bring back 
suggestions for a new Charter to a future Energy Committee meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item # 14g 
Page 3 of 4












	14a Third Treasurer's & Financial Report 2018_03.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



